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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP AMENDMENT #1 AND 

RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP# 202409170: Internal Verification and Validation Services for Medicaid Enterprise System Health PAS Modernization Process

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Administrative and Financial Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	December 16,2024

	AMENDMENT AND QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	December 26,2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	January 3, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m. local time (as amended)

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.


	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP:
1. Proposal Submission deadline is amended.



	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP:
1. All references to the Proposal Submission Deadline of December 31, 2024, no later than 11:59 PM local time are amended to January 3, 2025 no later than 11:59 PM local time. 




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II D. 1 p. 11
	Can you share the number of modules being modernized as part of this effort to determine the correct IV&V team size?

	
	Answer

	
	Not available at this time.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II B, 1, a, i
	What access will the successful bidder have to the implementation vendor’s software development environment, personnel and processes to evaluate the implementation of ‘software development best practices’?

	
	Answer

	
	Reasonable access. 


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Can the State provide an estimated number of FTEs?

	
	Answer

	
	We expect a sufficient number of FTEs based your estimation of the scope of work.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, A.1.a-k; page 9
	Aside from Gainwell Technologies, are other vendors engaged in the HPAS project? If yes, what are their roles? Do they have deliverables beyond those listed that would be subject to IV&V review?

	
	Answer

	
	This project will have a vendor for Project Management and Organizational Change Management through Public Consulting Group.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, B.3.a; B.5 Table 1; B.6 Table 2: pages 10 & 11
	B.3.a references monthly status updates and quarterly assessment reports. Table 1 references monthly status updates, monthly assessment reports, quarterly status updates, and quarterly assessment reports. Table 2 references monthly update reports and quarterly reports.

Can you clarify the intent or intended content for the monthly versus the quarterly reports?

	
	Answer

	
	Status reports and updates are in the context of work being done by the IV&V team. Assessment reports are in the context of the performance of the project being evaluated.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Proposal Submission Deadline; Page 1
	Considering the holiday season, availability of resources and time needed to submit a quality response, we respectfully request you to extend the submission date by three weeks to January 21, 2025.

	
	Answer

	
	The state is extending the deadline to January 3,2025.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I. > C. Eligibility to Submit Bids


	The eligibility requirement on Page 7 states that: “Bidders must demonstrate at least five (5) years’ experience in the last seven (7) years of IV&V services performed for large Medicaid, other health care, or large governmental information technology systems”. However, this requirement is not framed uniformly across the document when it is repeated in Page 11 – D Staffing Requirements. Significantly, the phrase "large governmental information technology systems" is omitted. Can we assume that the page 7 version applies throughout and such experience in "large governmental information technology systems" would be deemed eligible? 

	
	Answer

	
	Experience with large governmental information technology systems are eligible experiences.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 2 > RFP Title > Internal Verification and Validation Services for Medicaid Enterprise System Health PAS Modernization Process
	The title of the RFP and other areas in the RFP use the word “Internal” and “Independent Verification and Validation”.  In our recent experience with multiple RFPs, we notice that the states use “Internal Validation & Verification” or “Validation and Verification” to describe the vendor to be more effective as an integral member of the project team. Please clarify your expectations.



	
	Answer

	
	Any mention of Internal in terms of IV&V should be Independent.


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Scope of Services To Be Provided > Part II.> A. Services Provided
	Should review and feedback include Project and Organizational Change Management services to be provided by PCG?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Proposal Format and Contents > Section II.> 5. Financial Viability
	Can a vendor prove financial viability with something other than the Dun & Bradstreet Business Information Report Snapshot? For example: Notice from the bank supporting a record of financial stability and a 3-year P&L Summary showing financial viability?

	
	Answer

	
	This is standard for all RFP’s from the State of Maine, which makes this a requirement.


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Proposed Services (File #3) > Section III.> 2. Implementation Work Plan
	Does the State have any preference on the tool (Excel, MS Project) to be used for creating a realistic work plan?

	
	Answer

	
	The Project Management Office uses O365 suite. 


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART I INTRODUCTION 

Purpose and Background
	Can you please share the modernization roadmap for the existing Medicaid claims system developed by OMS?

	
	Answer

	
	Not available at this time.
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